Cover Letter
9/27/04
AmericanTCB
6731 Whittier Ave.
McLean, VA 22101

FCC ID: LUBGPS-1 Class Il Permissive Change

In regards the exhibits submitted in support of the application for a Class Il Permissive
Change for FCC ID: LUBGPS-1:

The reason for the finling of a Class Il Permissive Change is that the GPS PCB has been
re-designed. The unit has been re-tested for Part 15 Class B Radiated and Line Conducted
Emissions.

Since the Radio Module PCB remained completely unchanged, the Intentional Radiator
parameters Peak Power Output, 20 dB Bandwidth, CF Separation, Number of Hopping
Frequencies, Band-Edge Compliance, as well as Spurious Radiated emissions were
rechecked and found to be unchanged from the original data found in the 15.247 report
filed in the original application for a Grant of Certification for FCC ID: LUBGPS-1.

Please don’t hesitate to contact me if you have any questions of concerns regarding this
application.

Best Regards
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Bob Cole

President

EMCE Engineering

(Authorized Agent for Socket Communications)



